From: Davis, Chris (GOV)

To: Bill Ross e B HE R & IEEEEIIEL FUE) o HEEZF A EAL
Date: Jan 30, 2017 at 3:33 PM
Subject: RE: Spoke to CA And Jamie...nd,

AttachmentList: 4

Cluster.....it’s really frustrating.

I’m around all afternoon to debrief you on what Jamie said. In short, they’ve been
pitched by some collection of former Obama staffers and the UN Foundation on
essentially the same concept and their appetite to be at the center of this seems to
have shifted. Yet she wasn’t able to share much detail because .... Either she wants
to hold close or she doesn’t know.

Let me know when we can talk this afternoon; let’s try to get Jay; I'll try to get Keith.

Tomorrow I’'m free most of the AM (early is better) and head to San Diego for work in
the afternoon.

C

CHRIS DAVIS

Senior Advisor — Energy and Carbon Markets| Office of Governor Jay Inslee
Desk: 360-902-0490I Cell: 360-972-5693

www.governor.wa.gov | chris.davis@gov.wa.gov

From: Bill Ross [mailto:bross @rossstrategic.com]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:31 PM

To: Davis, Chris (GOV) <chris.davis@gov.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Spoke to CA And Jamie...

| forgot my phone at home and am not at work so can’t talk right now. We have been
doing a lot of work and are about to show you what we are thinking. Can you
highlight what they are thinking? And what is your schedule later this afternoon to
discuss with me? As well we were going to try to set up a call among all of us and
you tomorrow-what does your schedule look like then so we can all get on the same
(sad?) page.

Thanks!

From: Davis, Chris (GOV) [mailto:chris.davis @gov.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:27 PM
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To: Bill Ross <bross@rossstrategic.com>
Subject: Spoke to CA And Jamie...

....we should talk. Sounds like you guys should stop work on the gameplan. CA is
going in a different direction

CHRIS DAVIS

Senior Advisor — Energy and Carbon Marketsl| Office of Governor Jay Inslee
Desk: 360-902-0490I Cell: 360-972-5693
www.governor.wa.gov | chris.davis@gov.wa.gov
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